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TO: Scott Tollison, Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs
FROM: Martin L. Hatton, Dean & Director of Graduate Studies

RE: Recommendations from the January meeting of the Graduate Council

Credentials of the following faculty were presented before the Graduate Council (materials
reviewed in consideration of their credentials are attached—NOTE: Dean McCoy’s support was

received via email versus memo):

. Dr. Jill Drouillard, initially to teach a cross listed graduate course, “Philosophy of Sex
and Power,” in part as WS 502

. Dr. Rachel Kennedy Powell as clinical graduate faculty for Speech-Language Pathology

. Ms. Janie Cirlot-New as clinical graduate faculty for Speech-Language Pathology

The Council voted via electronic vote to recommend their credentials to you for your
consideration of each as a member of the graduate faculty; the Council’s received vote was
unanimous, in favor of recommending the credentials of each for your consideration.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Respectfully Submitted,

At Dol pord
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